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DUKES DECISION - Before 1850 - West side of Mount Zion 
Road, 0.4 mile north of Dover Road. Shown on 1850 map 
as Martin Snyder's and in 1877 atlas as J.K. Harvey's. 
Frame and clapboarded house, 2-~ stories in vernacular 
style; three bays wide, full-width front porch; back 
building of stone. Owner: George H. Cassels-Smith. 

CHARLES ARMACOST HOUSE - Before 1850 - North side of 
Dover Road, O. 3 mile east of Dark Hollow Road. Very 
large, two-story stone house set far back from road. 
Shown as Philip Snyder house in 1850 and as John H. 
Armacost' s in 1877. Also a Snyder family cemetery. 
Owner at time of 1971 tour book was Charles N. 
Armacost. Gable roof, full-width front porch. 
Vernacular style. Owner: Ernest D. Levering. 

GEORGE ARROWSMITH HOUSE - Before 1850 - North side of 
Dover Road just east of Byerly Road. Jacob Byerly' s 
house on 1850 map, Elijah T. Benson's in 1877 atlas. 
Very large L-shaped stone house in vernacular style; two 
stories; gable roof, covered with tin painted red. 
House set in meadow of a dairy farm ( 1978). Owner: 
George Arrowsmith. 




